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Re: WSPS(FM), Concord, NH
Facility ID No. 62166
Notice of Off-Air Status

Dear Ms. Dortch:

St. Paul’s School (“St. Paul’s”), licensee of noncommercial FM station WSPS, Concord,
New Hampshire, by counsel, hereby notifies the Commission that WSPS was off-the-air for
approximately eleven days, from around October 17 to October 28, 2016, due to a power line
and telephone connection that a contractor working at St. Paul’s accidentally cut. The contractor
has repaired the power and telephone lines and the station resumed normal operations on October
28.

Please contact undersigned counsel should any question arise concerning this matter or if

additional information is required.

Sincerely,

Mark Van Bergh

cc: WSPS, St. Paul’s School



